Table of Contents

Assisted Living Facilities — 1
DME Agencies — 1
Homecare Services — 2
Home Health Agencies — 3
Hospice Agencies — 4
Long Term Acute Care Hospitals — 5
Medication Assistance — 5
Mental Health & Drug Recovery Resources — 6
Outpatient Physical Therapy — 7
Primary Care Physicians Accepting Patients — 8
Skilled Nursing Facilities — 9
Transportation Resources — 10
Uninsured Resources — 11
Unhoused/Shelter Resources — 12
Miscellaneous Local Resources — 12
Disability Resources — 13
Education Resources — 14
Employment Staffing Agencies — 14
Employment Resources — 14
Food Resources — 15
Funeral & Memorial Services — 15
Other Funeral Assistance — 17
Help with Gas / Transportation Costs — 17
Job Training — 18
Legal Resources — 18
Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence Resources — 19
Mother & Child Resources — 19

West Alabama Resource Guide

Post-Acute Resources

Assisted Living Facilities

- Crimson Village:
 - o Location: 1410 18th Avenue East, Tuscaloosa, AL 35404
 - o Phone: (205) 632-6699 | Website
- Crossings at North River ALF:
 - o Location: 200 George Hall Lane, Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
 - Website
- The Landings of Northport -ALF:
 - o Location: 951 Rose Drive, Northport, AL 35476
 - o Phone: (205) 330-1700 | Website
- Regency Retirement Village of Tuscaloosa:
 - o Location: 5001 Old Montgomery Highway, Tuscaloosa, AL 35405
 - o Phone: (205) 752-5500 | Website
- North River Village:
 - Location: 5810 Rice Mine Road NE, Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
 - o Phone: (205) 759-9875 | Website
- Hallmark Manor:
 - o Location: 515 Roger Sayers Drive, Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
 - o Phone: (205) 347-0069
- Heritage Residential Care Village, Building #2:
 - o Location: 1001 Snows Mill Avenue, Tuscaloosa, AL 35406

Phone: (205) 759-5179 | Website

DME Agencies

- Apria: Phone: 1-800-669-4702 | Website
- Choctaw Medical, Demopolis: Phone: 205-459-2900 | Website
- DCH Home Medical Equipment: Phone: 205-330-3177 | Fax: 205-330-3198 | Website
- Elrod's Mobility, Bessemer: Phone: 205-823-8181 | Fax: 205-424-5883 | Website

- Hill-Rom Bariatric Beds: Phone: 800-445-3730 | Website
- KCI Wound Vac: Contact: Erin Whaley, Phone: 205-213-5167 | https://express.solventum.com/education
- Life Vest ZOLL: Phone: 938-463-2584 | Website
- Lin-Care: Phone: 205-792-4249 | Website
- Medical Resources: Phone: 1-866-521-7337 | Website
- Medirest: Phone: 205-942-1616 | Fax: 205-942-1008 | Website
- Med-South: Phone: 205-339-8013 | Fax: 205-339-8033 | Website
- Med Rental Gordo: Phone: 205-364-9800 | Fax: 205-364-1304
- Norris Limb and Brace: Phone: 205-330-1020 | Fax: 205-330-1021
- Orthotic Center of West Alabama: Phone: 205-339-4900 | Fax: 205-339-4976
- Oxycare Plus: Phone: 205-330-0052 | Website
- Preferred Medical Service: Demopolis Area, Phone: 334-289-1888 | Fax: 1-334-289-1889
- Pulmonary Care, Anniston, AL: Phone: 256-238-1444 | Fax: 256-238-8013
- Scofield Medical: Covers Winfield: Phone: 256-398-3316
- Aerocare: Phone: 205-345-6880 | Fax: 205-345-6929 | Website
- Theraconnections for CPM: Phone: 205-802-2275 | Website
- York Drug: 314 2nd Avenue Southeast, Fayette AL 35555, Phone: **205-932-5221** | Fax: **205-392-7006** | Website

Homecare Services (Minimum Hourly Rate Required)

- Seniors Prefer Homecare:
 - o Phone: (205) 872-1699 | Website
- Right at Home: Website
- HomeRN: Website
- Help at Home: Website
- Visiting Angels: Website
- Pickens County Family Resource Center: Phone: 205-367-9382
- Prime Professionals Home Care Agency: Phone: 205-310-3434 | Website

Home Health Agencies

- Amedisys Home Health of Tuscaloosa:
 - o Location: 4116 Watermelon Road, Northport, AL 35473-5130
 - o Phone: (205) 752-0606
 - o www.amedisys.com
- Aveanna Home Health:
 - o Location: 2314 11th Street, Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
 - o Phone: (205) 685-0421

- o www.aveanna.com
- Centerwell Home Health:
 - o Location: 3000 Riverchase Galleria, Hoover AL 35244
 - o Phone (205) 739-7800
 - o https://www.centerwellhomehealth.com/
- DCH Home Health Care Agency:
 - o Location: 1110 Dr Edward Hillard Drive, Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
 - Phone: (205) 759-7010www.dchsystem.com
- Enhabit Home Health:
 - Location: 100 Towncenter Blvd Suite 200, Tuscaloosa, AL 35406-1834
 - o Phone: (205) 345-5145
 - o www.ehab.com
- ProHealth Home Health:
 - o Location: 1629 McFarland Blvd N STE
 - Phone: (205) 710-1000www.prohealthgroup.com
- Tuscaloosa County Home Care
 - o Location:2350 Hargrove Road East P.O. Box 70190 Tuscaloosa, AL 35405-2612
 - o Phone: (205) 554-4520
 - o www.alabamapublichealth.gov

Hospice Agencies

ACG Hospice-Tuscaloosa

631 Helen Keller Blvd., STE 300 Tuscaloosa, AL 35404 (205) 287-0282

www.acghospice.com

Alabama Hospice Care of Tuscaloosa

94 McFarland Blvd. Northport, AL 35476-3348 (205) 633-3705

https://lhcgroup.com

Amedisys Hospice of Tuscaloosa

1300 McFarland Boulevard, NE, Suite 340

Tuscaloosa, AL 35406-2282 (205) 345-4907

https://locations.amedisys.com/al/tuscaloosa/hospice-1074/

• Enhabit Hospice Northport

100 Towncenter Boulevard, Suite 200A Tuscaloosa, AL 35406-1834 (205) 345-4074

https://www.ehab.com/

• Hospice of West Alabama

3851 Loop Road Tuscaloosa, AL 35404-5040 (205) 523-0101

www.hospiceofwestal.com

• Oasis Healthcare-Tuscaloosa

2132 McFarland Blvd, East, Ste. C Tuscaloosa, AL 35404 (205) 210-4960

www.oasishc.com

• ProHealth Hospice-Tuscaloosa

1629 N. McFarland Blvd. Suite 401 Tuscaloosa, AL 35406 (205) 236-3066

https://prohealthgroup.com/locations/TUSCALOOSA

• Southern Care Hospice

3835 New Watermelon Rd (Units 3-4) Northport, AL 35473 (205) 469-0273

https://www.gentivahs.com/services/hospice-care/southerncare-new-beacon/

Long Term Acute Care Hospitals

Noland Hospital

809 University Blvd E Tuscaloosa, AL 35401 (205) 759-7241 https://nolandhospitals.com

• Select Specialty

2010 Brookwood Medical Center Dr. 3rd Floor Birmingham, AL 35209 (205) 547-4700 https://www.selectspecialtyhospitals.com

Medication Assistance

- GoodRx: https://www.goodrx.com/
- Blink Health:
 - Find the lowest prices for prescriptions
 - Free delivery of medications
 - Phone: 844-265-6444Website: Blink RX
- Eliquis Card:
 - o Discount card for a free 30-day trial or \$10 copay for those with commercial insurance

Phone: **855-354-7847**Website: <u>Eliquis</u>

- Entresto:
 - o Discount card with a \$10 copay for CHF medications
 - o Discount info: Entresto Financial Support
 - o Enrollment: Entresto Enrollment
- Inside Rx:
 - o Complimentary coupon for savings on medications (exclusions apply)
 - Link to coupon card
- NeedyMeds:
 - o Lookup prescription prices, coupons, and discount programs
 - o Phone: **800-503-6897**
 - Link to Discount Card application
- Pfizer Patient Assistance Program: Help cover medication costs
 - Website: Savings Card
- Rxless:
 - o Discounts for medications via a downloadable app
 - o Phone: **844-479-5377**
 - o Homepage

Mental Health & Drug Recovery Resources

- Alabama Department of Mental Health: Website
- **Tuscaloosa AA Groups**: Call **866-920-0628** for locations and times. https://www.aa.org/
- Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Helpline: 1-800-662-4357
- Birmingham Fellowship House:
 - o Phone: **205-933-2430**
 - Website
- New Life for Women:
 - o Phone: 205-846-6149
 - o Website
- Cahaba Medical Care Foundation:
 - o Phone: 205-926-2992
 - Website
- Child Abuse Prevention Services of Tuscaloosa:
 - o Phone: 205-758-1159
 - Website
- Northwest Alabama Mental Health:
 - o Phone: 205-295-2336
 - o Website
- Family Counseling Services:
 - o Phone: 205-752-2504
 - o Website
- Phoenix House:
 - o Phone: 205-758-3867
 - Website
- Turning Point:
 - o Phone: 205-758-0808
 - Website
- Tuscaloosa Safe Center:
 - o 24/7 sexual assault crisis center
 - o Phone: 205-860-7233
 - Website

Outpatient Physical Therapy (Tuscaloosa County)

- Aptor Physical Therapy: Phone: 205-345-4441 https://www.facebook.com/AptorPhysicalTherapyTuscaloosa/
- Champion Sports Medicine: Phone: 205-752-2266 | Website
- North River Therapy: Phone: 205-333-5351 | Website
- Physiolete Therapy and Performance: Phone: 205-498-8060 | Website
- DCH Rehab Pavilion: Phone: 205-333-4900 | Website

- Professional Therapy Services: Phone: 205-758-0053 | Website
- Trinity Physical Therapy: Phone: 205-758-5832 | Website
- Tuscaloosa Rehabilitation and Hand Center: Phone: 203-759-2211 | Website
- VA Medical Center: Phone: 205-554-2000 | Website
- Drayer Physical Therapy Institute: https://drayer.urpt.com/locations/tuscaloosa-ua-rec-center/
 - o Location: 401 Peter Bryce Blvd. Tuscaloosa, AL

Primary Care Physicians Accepting Patients

• Alabama Family Medical Center

Phone: 256-667-5636 Location: Tuscaloosa, AL

Website: Alabama Family Medical Center

• Curewell Medical Center

Phone: 205-366-9898 Specialty: Internal Medicine Location: Northport, Alabama Website: Curewell Medical Center

• Family Medicine of Tuscaloosa

Phone: 205-462-3334

• Good Samaritan Clinic

Phone: Not listed

Website: Good Samaritan Clinic

• Integrative Approaches to Wellness

Phone: 205-759-1729

Website https://www.iatwmedicine.com/

• Internal Medicine Associates of Tuscaloosa, PC

Phone: 205-349-4200

Website: internalmedicinetusc.com

• LiveWell Primary Care

Phone: 205-343-8070

Location: Hospital in Tuscaloosa, AL Website: <u>LiveWell Primary Care</u>

Maude Whatley Health Center

Location: West Alabama

Website: Whatley Health Services

• Mitt Lary Family Practice

Phone: 205-722-0650

Website: Mitt Lary Family Practice, LLC

MGF Medicine

Phone: 205-409-0525 Specialty: Family Medicine Website: Mgfmedicine

• Northriver Primary Care Associates

Phone: 205-330-5266

• Website NorthRiver Primary Care Associates

• Northside Primary Care Family Medicine

Phone: 205-737-7567

Oak Street Health

Phone: 659-210-3122 Location: Tuscaloosa, AL

Website: Tuscaloosa Primary Care Clinic

• Riverside Family Medicine

Phone: 205-752-7443 Location: Northport, AL

Website: Riverside Family Medicine

• Sherrod Family Medical Clinic

Phone: 205-331-4369

Home

• Taylorville Family Medicine

Phone: 205-349-1040 Location: Tuscaloosa, AL

• Primary Care Physician | Tuscaloosa, AL | Taylorville Family Medicine

• Tushka Direct Primary Care

Phone: 205-861-2191 Location: Tuscaloosa, AL

Website: Tushka Direct Primary Care

• Tuskaloosa Internal Medicine

Phone: 205-759-2582

Website: Tuskaloosa Internal Medicine

• University Medical Center

Location: Tuscaloosa Website: UMC

West Alabama Family Practice and Sports Medicine

Phone: 205-339-0171

Website: West Alabama Family Practice & Sports Medicine

• We Care Family Practice Clinic

Phone: 205-764-5162

Website: We Care – Family Practice Clinic

Summit Physicians Group

Phone: 205-799-3263

Skilled Nursing Facilities

• Aspire Physical Recovery Center of West Alabama:

o Location: 2215 32nd Street, Northport, AL 35476

o Phone: (205) 339-5400 | Website

• Forest Manor Health and Rehab:

o Location: 2201 32nd Street, Northport, AL 35476

o Phone: (205) 339-5700 | Website Glen Haven Health and Rehabilitation:

o Location: Tuscaloosa, AL 35406

o Phone: (205) 759-5179 | Website

• Heritage Health Care & Rehab:

o Location: 1101 Snows Mill Avenue, Tuscaloosa, AL 35406

o Phone: (205) 759-5179 | Website

• Hunter Creek Health and Rehabilitation:

o Northport, AL 35473

o Phone: (205) 339-5900 https://huntercreekhealthandrehab.com/

Park Manor Health and Rehabilitation:

o Location: 2201 McFarland Boulevard, Northport, AL 35476

o Phone: (205) 339-5300 https://parkmanorhealthandrehab.com/

Transportation Resources

- Alabama Institute for the Deaf and Blind:
 - Phone: 205-345-2883 | Website | Transportation for medical appointments for deaf and visually impaired clients

- Ability Alliance of West Alabama:
 - o Phone: 205-333-1577 | Website | Transportation assistance
- CareAvan:
 - o Phone: **334-758-6480** | Website | Stretcher transport available
- Credit card only. No Medicaid Insurance accepted.
- **Disabled American Veterans (DAV)**: Transportation rides for injured or ill veterans | Website
- Tuscaloosa phone number: 205-554-2873
- Easter Seals West Alabama:
 - o Phone: 205-759-1211 ext 274 | Website | Work-related transportation for incomeeligible people in Tuscaloosa County
- Focus:
 - o Phone: 205-554-1919 | Website | Transportation for seniors
- HANDI-CARE:
 - Location: 2018 Inverness Pkwy Tuscaloosa 35405
 - o Phone: 205-391-7994 | Website | Non-emergency medical transportation
- KidOne:
 - o Phone: **800-543-7143** | Website | Transportation for doctor appointments for children and expectant mothers
- LYFT Transportation: Tuscaloosa city
 - o Phone: 205-248-5400 | Website
- Uber: Website
- Alabama Medicaid Non-Emergency Transportation (NET) Program:
 - o Phone: 800-362-1504 | Website | Transportation for medical appointments
- Multiple providers available | Check availability before making appointments.

Uninsured Resources - Health/Medical Clinics

- Advantage Dental: Low-cost dental care, accepts Medicaid https://www.advantagedental.com/locations/alabama/tuscaloosa
 - o Location: 1911 Skyland E. Blvd STE A3, Tuscaloosa 35405
 - o Phone: 205-469-0444
- Five Horizons Health Services:
 - o Location: 2720 6th St., Tuscaloosa 35401
 - o Phone: 205-759-8470 | Website
- Good Samaritan Clinic:
 - o Location: 3880 Watermelon Rd. Ste. A, Northport 35473
 - o Phone: 205-343-2212 | Website
- Maude L. Whatley Health Center: https://whatleyhealth.org/
 - o Offers various health services, sliding fee program available
 - o Locations:
 - 2731 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Tuscaloosa 35401 (Phone: 205-758-6647)

- Crescent East Health Center 4952 1st St. Tuscaloosa 35404 (Phone: 205-556-6042)
- James O Ellis Health Center 3532 Greensboro Ave. Tuscaloosa 35401 (Phone: 205-752-1087)
- The University of Alabama Health Center: https://cchs.ua.edu/shc/contact-us/

o Location: 750 Peter Bryce Blvd. Tuscaloosa 35401

o Phone: **205-348-6262**

• Theodore R. Hendrix Dental Center: Low-cost dental care https://whatleyhealth.org/locations/

Location: 2731 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Tuscaloosa 35401

o Phone: 205-758-6647 | Application online

Unhoused/Shelter Resources

• Shepura: Urban campus for men

o Location: 3420 2nd Ave N, Birmingham AL 35222

o Phone: 205-323-5878 | Website

• Jessie's Place: Center for women and children

o Location: 2305 5th Avenue N, Birmingham AL 35203

o Phone: **205-323-0170** | Website

• Royal Pines: Rural campus for men

o Location: 5 Guinns Cove Rd. Hayden, AL 35079

o Phone: 256-352-9444

• King's Home: For women and children victims of domestic violence or homelessness

o Location: 221 King's Home Drive, Chelsea AL 35043

o Phone: 205-678-8331 | Website

• Love Inc.:

Location: 238 McFarland Blvd. Northport AL 35476

o Phone: 205-614-2849 | Website

• Salvation Army Center of Hope:

o Location: 2902 Greensboro Ave. Tuscaloosa AL 35401

o Phone: 205-632-3691 | Website

• Turning Point: Women and children only shelter

o Phone: 205-758-0808 | Website

• Veterans Affairs Medical Center:

o Location: 3701 Loop Rd. E, Tuscaloosa AL 35404

o Phone: 205-554-2000 | National number: 877-424-3838 | Website

One Mission:

o Phone: 205-614-2849 | 205-799-4707 | Website

• Remedy Program, Birmingham Baptist Association: Loan program for DME

o Phone: 205-783-9170 | Website

• Temporary Emergency Services:

o Phone: 205-758-5535 | Website

• Priority Veteran: Assistance to low-income, homeless, or at-risk veteran families

- o Location: 2121 9th Street
- o Phone: **866-460-3827** | Website
- Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) Program:
 - Location: 2350 Hargrove Road E, Tuscaloosa 35405
 Phone: 205-562-6900 | Supplemental nutrition program

Miscellaneous Local Resources

Alabama Department of Human Resources

• Website: dhr.alabama.gov

• Tuscaloosa Co.: 205-562-6100

• **Bibb Co.:** 205-926-2900

• Fayette Co.: 205-932-1665

• Hale Co.: 334-624-2583

• Walker Co.: 205-387-5400

• **Jefferson Co.:** 205-423-4900

• Marion Co.: 205-921-7433

• Lamar Co.: 205-695-5000

• Sumter Co.: 205-652-5000

Disability Resources

- Ability Alliance of West Alabama:
 - o Location: 1002 McFarland Blvd Suite K, Northport Al 35476
 - o Phone: 205-333-2904 | Website
- Alabama Disabilities Advocacy Program:
 - Location: 2008 12th St., Tuscaloosa Al 35401
 - o Phone: 205-348-4928 | Website
- Arts N Autism:
 - o Location: 2625 8th St, Tuscaloosa AL 35401
 - o Phone: 205-247-4990 | Website
- Children's Rehabilitation Services:
 - o Location: 1400 James I. Harrison Pkwy E, Ste 100, Tuscaloosa Al 35405
 - o Phone: 205-562-1802 | Website
- Eagles' Wings:

- o Location: 12379 Eagles' Wings Dr., Coker, Al 35452
- o Phone: 205-333-7690 | Website
- Full Life Ahead:
 - o Location: 2908 Clairmont Ave S., Birmingham AL 35205 | Website
- Parents of Children with Autism Spectrum Disorder: Website
- Rise Center at University of Alabama (UA):
 - o Location: 600 Johnny Stallings Dr., Tuscaloosa AL 35404
 - o Phone: 205-349-7931 | Website
- The Arc of Tuscaloosa County:
 - Location: 1300 University Blvd E, Tuscaloosa AL 35404
 - o Phone: 205-556-4900 | Website
- UA Crossing Points:
 - Location: 260 Kilgore In, Tuscaloosa AL 35487
 - o Phone: 205-348-3180 | Website

Education Resources

- Literacy Council of West Alabama: Phone: 205-391-2643
- Osher Lifelong Learning Institute (OLLI): Website
- University of Alabama LIFT Program: Website

Employment Staffing Agencies

- Express Employment Professionals: Location: 2818 Lurleen B Wallace Blvd, Northport 35476 | Phone: 205-758-0080
- Human Resources Department: 3716 12th Ave E, Tuscaloosa AL 35405 | Phone: 205-562-6100
- Naos: 2002 McFarland Blvd E Suite 102, Tuscaloosa AL 35404 | Phone: 205-752-7544
- Onin Staffing: 1110 15th St k, Tuscaloosa AL 35401 | Phone: 205-614-5388
- Pride Staff: 80 McFarland Blvd Suite 3, Northport AL 35476 | Phone: 205-440-3729

Employment Resources

- Human Resources Department: 3716 12th Ave E, Tuscaloosa AL 35405 | Phone: 205-562-6100 | Website
- **Shelton State**: Fredd Campus Building 200 at 3401 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, Tuscaloosa AL 35401 | Phone: **205-391-2662** | Website
- Alabama Works: Website
- The Arc of Tuscaloosa: Phone: 205-556-4900 | Website

- Tuscaloosa Area Career Center: 202 Skyland Dr., Tuscaloosa AL 35405 | Phone: 205-758-7591 | 205-759-2576
- Tuscaloosa's One Place: 810 27th Avenue, Tuscaloosa 35401 | Phone: 205-462-1000 | Website

Food Resources

- West Alabama Food Bank:
 - Phone: **205-333-5353**
 - o Website
- Beans and Rice Ministry:
 - o Phone: **205-553-7282**
 - Location: St. Matthias' Episcopal Church, 2310 Skyland Blvd. E, Tuscaloosa, AL 35405
 - o Website
- Catholic Social Services of West Alabama:
 - o Phone: 205-759-1268
 - o Location: 608 James I. Harrison Jr. Pkwy, Tuscaloosa, AL 35405
 - o Website
- Community Soup Bowl:
 - o Phone: 205-752-2421
 - Location: 1711 23rd Ave, Tuscaloosa, AL 354801
 - Website
- Temporary Emergency Services:
 - o Phone: 205-758-5535
 - o Location: 1705 15th St, Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
 - Website
- The Salvation Army:
 - o Phone: 205-632-3691
 - o Location: 2902 Greensboro Ave, Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
 - o Website
- Wings of Grace at Forest Lake Baptist Church:
 - o Phone: 205-759-1569
 - o Location: 107 18th St, Tuscaloosa, AL 35401
 - Website

Funeral and Memorial Services

Bibb County

• Cahaba Memorial Funeral Chapel:

o Location: 100 Partridge St. Brent AL

o Phone: 205-926-4362 | Website

• Rockco Funeral Home:

o Location: 805 Birmingham Rd. Centerville, AL

o Phone: 205-926-4876 | Website

Fayette County

• Nelson Funeral Home:

o Location: 3659 HWY. 171 M Fayette, AL

o Phone: 205-932-8961 | Website

• Norwood Chapel Funeral Home:

o Location: 107 Temple Ave N Fayette, AL

o Phone: 205-932-6702 | Website

Greene County

• Gandy Funeral Home:

o Location: 9807 AL-14 Eutaw, AL

o Phone: 205-372-4493 | Website

• McInnis Mortuary:

o Location: 267 Demopolis Hwy Eutaw, AL

o Phone: 205-372-9328

• Smith's Mortuary:

o Location: 1595 Co Rd 133 Boligee, AL

o Phone: 205-372-3077

Hale County

• Agnew's Funeral Home:

o Location: 1110 Baptist Hill Rd. Greensboro, AL

o Phone: **334-624-7717** | Website

• Kirk Funeral Home:

o Location: 19874 Hwy.69N Greensboro AL

o Phone: **334-624-3517** | Website

• Washington & Paige Mortuary:

o Location: 17745 AL-25 Greensboro, AL

o Phone: **334-624-3016**

Lamar County

• Dowdle Funeral Home:

o Location: 270 Funeral Home 270 McAdams. St. Millport AL

o Phone: 205-662-4830 | Website

Pickens County

- Lavender's Funeral Service:
 - o Location: 11233 Hwy 17 S Aliceville AL
 - o Phone: 205-373-2420 | Website
- Skelton Funeral Home:
 - o Location: 2105 2nd St. SW Reform, AL
 - o Phone: 204-375-9661 | Website

Tuscaloosa County

- Heritage Chapel Funeral Home:
 - o Location: 5200 Ole Birmingham Hwy Tuscaloosa AL
 - o Phone: 205-553-3555 | Website
- Memory Chapel Funeral Home & Gardens:
 - Location: 2200 Skyland Blvd E Tuscaloosa
 - o Phone: 205-553-1430 | Website
- Northport Funeral & Cremation Service:
 - o Location: 5404 Watermelon Rd. Northport, AL
 - o Phone: 205-750-3140 | Website
- Rainey Mortuary Service:
 - o Location: 3807 20th St. Tuscaloosa, AL
 - o Phone: 205-758-1300 | Website
- Rollins Mortuary:
 - o Location: 2701 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Tuscaloosa, AL
 - o Phone: 205-759-4202 | Website
- Sunset Funeral Home & Memorial Park:
 - o Location: 3802 Watermelon Rd. Northport AL
 - o Phone: 205-345-2900 | Website
- Van Hoose & Steele Funeral Home, Inc.:
 - o Location: 2615 Stillman Blvd.
 - o Phone: 205-759- | Website
- Williams Service Funeral Home:
 - o Location: 7417 Culver Rd. Tuscaloosa, AL
 - o Phone: 205-759-1261 | Website
- Wills Funeral Service, Inc.:
 - o Location: 701 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Northport, AL
 - o Phone: 205-758-3444 | Website
- Magnolia Chapel Funeral Homes: Website

Other Funeral Assistance

- Veterans Death Benefits: Phone: 800-827-1000 | Assistance for eligible veterans.
- Social Security Death Benefits: Phone: 877-480-4988
- Alabama Crime Victims Compensation Commission: Phone: 334-290-4420 | Compensation for crime victims, including funeral expenses.

Help with Gas, Transportation Costs/Medical Transportation

- Area Agency on Aging: Phone: 205-333-2990 | Website
- Catholic Social Services: Phone: 205-759-1268 | Website
- West Alabama Public Transportation: Phone: 334-289-5789 | Website
- HALE CO. W. Alabama Transport: Phone: 334-289-5789
- One Mission: Phone: 205-614-2849 | Website
- Pickens Co. Community Action & Community Development Corp Inc.: Website |

Phone: 205-367-8166

• Temporary Emergency Services: Phone: 205-758-5535 | Website

Job Training

• Fayette Career Center: Facebook

• Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP): Website

• Shelton State Alabama Career Essentials (ACE): Website

• Tuscaloosa Area Career Center: Phone: 205-759-2576

Tuscaloosa's One Place: Website
 Vernon Career Center: Facebook

Legal Resources

- Tuscaloosa Office Legal Services Alabama alabamalegalhelp.org
- Legal Services of Alabama legalservicesalabama.org
- University of Alabama School of Law-Law Clinic law.ua.edu
- Alabama State Bar alabar.org

Sexual Assault and Domestic Violence Resources

• King's Home:

- o Location: 221 King's Home Drive, Chelsea AL 35043
- o Phone: 205-678-8331 |
- Website
- Safe House of Shelby County: Pelham, AL 35124
 - o Phone: **205-669-7233** (24hr crisis line) | Website
- Turning Point:
 - o Location: 2110 McFarland Blvd. East, Tuscaloosa AL 35404
 - o Phone: **205-758-0808** (24/7 crisis hotline) | Website
- Tuscaloosa SAFE Center:
 - Location: 1601 University Blvd East, Suite 150, Tuscaloosa AL 35404
 - o Phone: 205-860-7233 | Website
- YMCA of Birmingham:
 - o Location: 309 23rd Street N, Birmingham AL 35203
 - o Phone: 205-322-4878 (24hr crisis line) | Website

Mother and Child Resources by County

- Tuscaloosa

• My Care Northwest Alabama Maternity | My Care Alabama https://www.mycarealabama.org/

855-200-9471

Services: Medicaid coverage, doctor referrals, community resources, transportation assistance, and incentives for new parents.

• Easter Seals - Parents As Teachers https://www.eswaweb.org/

205-759-1211

Services: Free resources, home visits, developmental screenings, and family enrichment activities.

Tuscaloosa Sav-A-Life Services https://savalifetuscaloosa.org/

205-759-5433

Services: Free pregnancy tests, limited ultrasounds, advocate support, and post-abortion services.

Dorothy's House, Northport Alabama

Services: Housing for parents of newborns in NICU for up to three months at no charge.

Contacts: Candy Taylor 205-765-1327, Judd Drake 205-873-8003, Amanda Tull 205-657-1798.

• Community Service Programs of West Alabama

Program: Diaper Distribution aimed at reducing financial stress and improving child health.

• Tuscaloosa's One Place https://www.tuscaloosaoneplace.org/

810 27th Avenue, Tuscaloosa, AL 205-462-1000

Programs: Healthy Families, CHAMPS, after-school programs, and social workers in schools.

• Safe Kids, Tuscaloosa https://www.safekids.org/coalition/safe-kids-tuscaloosa 205-469-1234

Programs: Car-seat checkups, safety workshops, and injury prevention initiatives.

United Way of West Alabama

Kid One: Transporting children to medical appointments. https://www.kidone.org/800-543-7143

Mother and Child Resources - Pickens County

• Pickens County Department of Human Resources 205-367-1500 https://dhr.alabama.gov/county-office-contact/

• Pickens County Department of Health

https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/pickens/

Parenting classes: 205-367-8157

• Side By Side

Program for teen mothers: 205-367-8157 for referrals.

• **Kid One**: Safe transportation services. https://www.kidone.org/

800-543-7143

Mother and Child Resources - Hale County

Hale County Department of Human Resources https://dhr.alabama.gov/county-office-contact/ 334-624-2583

• Hero Family Resource Center https://herohousing.org/pages/about_us.html
1015 Market Street, Greensboro, AL

1-888-444-4376

Program: Bright Beginnings for new mothers.

- **Plan First Program**: Contact local Dept. of Health for assistance with checkups and birth control.
- **Kid One**: Safe transportation services. https://www.kidone.org/800-543-7143

Mother and Child Resources - Fayette County

- Fayette County Department of Human Resources https://dhr.alabama.gov/county-office-contact/ 205-695-5000
- Hope's Choice Home https://hopeschoiceofalabama.com/
 205-932-5380

Programs: Earn While you Learn and Surrendering the Secret for support and resources.

- Plan First Program: Contact local Dept. of Health for assistance.
- **Kid One**: Safe transportation services. https://www.kidone.org/800-543-7143